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PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Jessie, Janelle
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:00 AM
To: david.distel@exeloncorp.com
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource; Hale, Jerry
Subject: RE: Request for Clarification Call - Draft RAI Set # 7

Good Morning David, 
 
Here are the dial in numbers and pass codes for the two RAI clarification calls for RAI draft set #6 on 
Thursday, March 24th: 
 
March 24, 2011 (10am-11am)  
Dial In Number:  888-324-9604 
Pass Code:  23619 
RAIs:  5364 (2.4) and 5560(15.1)  
 
March 24, 2011 (1:30pm-2:30pm) 
Dial In Number:  888-324-9604 
Pass Code:  10082 
RAIs:  5468 (13.3)  
 
Thanks  

Janelle  
 
 

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 8:56 AM 
To: Jessie, Janelle 
Subject: RE: Request for Clarification Call - Draft RAI Set # 7 
 
Janelle – We can support the EP RAI discussion at 1:30pm on March 24, and the SSAR 2.4.4 and 15 RAI discussion at 
10:00am on March 24.  Can you forward me the call-in numbers. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Dave Distel  
 

From: Jessie, Janelle [mailto:Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 7:05 PM 
To: Distel, David J:(GenCo) 
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource 
Subject: RE: Request for Clarification Call - Draft RAI Set # 7 
 
David, 
 
Could you please check to see if the staff on your end can support a RAI clarification call for the EP RAI 5468 
only from draft RAI set #6 on Thursday, March 24th at 1:30pm instead of 10am?   
 
A separate call would still take place at 10 am on Thursday, March 24th for the RAIs for section 2.4.4 (RAI 
5364) and 15 (RAI 5560) as we discussed earlier today. 
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Thanks 
 
Janelle  
 
 

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:05 AM 
To: Jessie, Janelle 
Subject: RE: Request for Clarification Call - Draft RAI Set # 7 
 
Janelle – I will get back to you. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Dave Distel 
 

From: Jessie, Janelle [mailto:Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 5:08 PM 
To: Distel, David J:(GenCo) 
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource 
Subject: RE: Request for Clarification Call - Draft RAI Set # 7 
 
Ok 
 
I’ll work on a date for holding a clarification call on RAI set #7. 
 
For RAI set number 6, please check with the staff on your end to see if they can support a call on Thursday, 
March 24th at 10am. 
 
Thanks 
 
Janelle  
 

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:42 AM 
To: Jessie, Janelle; Hale, Jerry 
Subject: Request for Clarification Call - Draft RAI Set # 7 
 
Janelle – Exelon requests a clarification call for Draft RAI Set # 7.  Specifically, the 2.4.6, 2.5.2, and 11.2 RAIs. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Dave Distel  
 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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